Agenda Item No. 3 b

Town of Windsor

Memorandum

June 10, 2014

TO: The Honorable Mayor and Town Council
FROM: Michael Stallings, Town Manager #1$

SUBJECT: Repair Work to Town Hall

As was discussed at the May 27" meeting, we have obtained bids to have the repair work done
for the front office. The work to be done includes repairing the cracked plaster, replacement of
the carpet and ftile, and repainting. We obtained quotes from three contractors, Ronald Cobb,

Stanley/Mark Clayton, and J.R. Wills.

The lowest bid was $6,690 from Ronald Cobb. I have attached the other bids for your review
(Mr. Clayton is submitting a revised bid and it was not received by the time packets went out. It
will be delivered to you once it is received).

I recommend that Council authorize the Town Manager to execute the contract for this repair
work.

Recommended Motion

Move that Council authorize the Town Manager to execute a contract for repair work to
the Town Offices with Ronald Cobb in the amount of $6,690,
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Proposal

RONALD A.COBB
Contractor

5289 Duck Town Road
Zuni, Virginia 23898

Phone: 757-650-8715
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Town of Windsor 2/3/2014

Scope of Work

Town Hall Reception Office $11,725.00

Demolition and repair of water damaged plaster
Cleaning and repair of cracks in walls -

Demo and replace existing Counter Tops

Demo and replace Carpet and Tile Floors

Paint Office




